MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 30, 1996
TO: Provincial Metis Council

Metis Nation of Saskatchewan Senate

Metis Nation of Saskatchewan Local Presidents
FROM: Lorna Docken, Provincial Secretary, MNS

SUBJECT: MNS CITIZENSHIP CARDS

Please be advised that I have given authorization for use of my signature only on cards found
in the 1995 MNS MLA Kits. My report was accepted by the majority of MLA members,
therefore, I proceeded with the process outlined whereby Local Presidents would issue cards
to applicants on behalf of the MNS Senate and my office. Mr. Ed Harper will not produce
picture 1.D. without verification of community acceptance (local president's signature).

Further to the above, my signature may not appear on any other type of cards without my
written permission. Please ensure that only the MLA approved cards are used as provincial
cards. I have explained to the Government of Saskatchewan that locals may have their own
unique cards which will not have my signature on them. This is at the discretion of the local
and not controlled by the MNS Senate or my office.
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